
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Final CFP
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:54:00 AM

agreed

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Final CFP
Per a previous email from Andy, I believe all headings and titles should have “proposed” removed.
Final CFP 4.9 attached.
Please confirm,
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 8:35 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Subject: Final CFP
Sara,
The NIST counsel’s office sent us a few changes. They are marked in the attached file (final CFP 4.8
tracked changes). I also included a version (final CFP 4.8) without the tracked changes. I accept all
their suggestions, so go ahead and make these final few changes.
I haven’t heard from Andy if we can post today or tomorrow yet. So hold off posting until we hear.
Thanks!
Dustin
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